Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: FAO: Kathryn Hughes Consultation on planning application, 3/2024/0249,
Fencegate Farm Ribchester Road Langho BB6 8AL

From: Julie Turner

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 5:06 PM

To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: FAO: Kathryn Hughes Consultation on planning application, 3/2024/0249, Fencegate Farm Ribchester
Road Langho BB6 8AL

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Dear Kathryn Hughes

Thank you for forwarding details of the planning application 3/2024/0249, Fencegate Farm Ribchester Road Langho
BB6 8AL.

According to the MARIO mapping on the Lancashire County Council website, Fencegate Farm is outside the
boundary of Dinckley CP. In any event Dinckley Parish Meeting has no comments to make on the proposal.

Thank you for providing the information.
Best regards

Julie Turner
Clerk to Dinckley Parish Meeting



